From: Dawn McCarthy

To: Lee, Chris

Cc: Oweczarski, Jim

Subject: Re: Hearing Notice for Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development Committee meeting 12/10/19
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 8:14:48 AM

Mr Lee, | would like to withdraw my appeal of the HPC decision to deny Temporary
Local Historic Designation to the Garner Ranney Schutz House, File #191144.
Thank you,

Dawn McCarthy

On Tue, Dec 10, 2019 at 8:08 AM Lee, Chris <clee@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

Hi Dawn,

Please confirm your withdrawal of your appeal. We will then communicate that to
the ZND Committee today.

Sincerely,

Chris Lee

Staff Assistant

Council Records Section
City Clerks Office

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells St., Room 205
Milwaukee, WI 53202
Phone: 414-286-2232

Fax: 414-286-3456

clee@milwaukee.gov

From: Dawn McCarthy [mailto:dmccarthy@milwaukeepreservation.org]
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Lee, Chris
Cc: Owczarski, Jim
Subject: Re: Hearing Notice for Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development Committee meeting 12/10/19
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Hi Chris,

May | withdraw my appeal? Having failed Permanent Designation this afternoon at
HPC | don’t believe the appeal for Temporary Designation will be successful before
the Committee.

Thank you.

Dawn McCarthy

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2019, at 2:46 PM, Lee, Chris <clee@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

Dear Person of Interest,

For your information, attached is a hearing notice for the
following meeting as follows:

Zoning, Neighborhoods and Development Committee
meeting

Tuesday, December 10, 2019
9 A M.

Room 301-B, 3"9 Floor, City Hall

Please attend this meeting on these specific item(s) accordingly
unless otherwise specified. If any of these item(s) do not pertain
to you or merit your appearance, please disregard those item(s).
Note that the item in question is slated for 10 a.m. or beyond.

Additional information regarding these item(s) and the full
agenda, once available, for this meeting can be found at

https://milwaukee.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx.
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Please notify me and submit in advance to the file(s), if possible,
any PowerPoint presentations.

If you have any questions, please contact me, Chairman Ald.
Khalif Rainey, or the appropriate office.

Sincerely,

Chris Lee

Staff Assistant

Council Records Section
City Clerks Office

City of Milwaukee
Phone: 414-286-2232
Fax: 414-286-3456

clee@milwaukee.qgov

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public
records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and
receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is subject to
release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See
City of Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at

www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer
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